The Goodland Star-News | Tuesday, April 15, 2008 1 1

Hearings planned for dangerous houses

HEARINGS, from Page 1

commissioners could approve the
plans, giving the owners time to fix
the homes or have them removed.

He said if the owners do noteither
complete the repairs or remove
the structure in the time set by the
commissioners, the city can take
bids and order the demolition with
the cost to be added to the owners’
taxes.

Criswell said he had bids on two
of the houses the city had ordered
demolished earlier, but that the
house at 1608 Montana Ave. had
been removed and the owner was
cleaning up the lot. He recom-
mended the bids for demolishing
this house be rejected.

Commissioner Dave Daniels said
he had a call on the house at Mon-
tana and that it would be cleaned up
by the end of the week.

On a second home ordered for
demolition at 510 W. 15th, Criswell
said he had a call Monday from the
owner. He said later in the day, he
checked and the owner had a truck
at the site.

Criswell said the owner called
him that afternoon to say he would
have it cleaned up, but that he was
mad ata woman at the county trans-
fer station because she would not
accept his load. Criswell said the
problem was that the homeowner
had included some asbestos siding
in the load and that material cannot
go to the landfill.

Criswell said the homeowner told
him he would find a place to getrid
of the debris.

“I think we could table this one,
and ifitis not gone by the next meet-
ing on April 21, we may need to go
ahead,” Criswell said.

Billinger said he thought it could
be tabled, but City Clerk Mary Volk
asked if the bid could change if it
was tabled.

Commissioner Josh Dechant said
he did not want to limit the city on
being able to get bids in the future.
He asked Criswell when the bid had
been opened and how long it would
not be changed by the bidder.

Criswell said there was one bid-
der, Goody’s,owned by Mike Yarger
for $6,100, good for 30 days.

Dechant asked what would hap-
pen if the homeowner could not get
back to the project. Criswell said
the owner had asked him what the
bid price was.

“I told him what the bid was,”
Criswell said, “and he said he would
do it (himself).”

The commissioners agreed to
hold off on the bid until the next
meeting.

Dechant encouraged Criswell to
keep going down the list of vacant
and dilapidated properties.

“If it takes this to get people go-
ing, it is a way to help clean up the
city,” he said.

Daniels said that so far the process
has worked in every case over the
past year.

Ordinance could make work vehicles legal

VEHICLES, from Page 1

and a title,” Mayor Rick Billinger
said. “I think it would be OK.”
Dechant said one of the sample
ordinances was from Dodge City
and it appeared to say the vehicles
would be legal on all the city streets
and state highways within the city.
Smee said the wording could be a
problem, and that it why he wants to
work with Mason. He said by state

definition, allcity streets are publichigh-
ways, but that K-27 and Business U.S.
24 are state highways that would notbe
covered under a city ordinance.

Smee said he had asked the state
about allowing the work-site utility
vehiclesto cross the state highways,
and was told that if a trooper spotted
one he could issue a ticket.

The state law (KSA 8-15, 105)
dealing with work-site utility vehi-
cles says the “vehicles are not to be

matters of record

operated on an Interstate highway,
federal highway or state highway
or within the corporate limits of any
city unless authorized by such city.
Work-site utility vehicles may be
operated incidentally upon a federal
highway or state highway.”

Smee said the state defines inci-
dental operation as “being associ-
ated with implements of husbandry
(farm equipment).”

Dechant said he did not think the

city could do anything quickly, as
it will take some time to research
and write the ordinance. Daniels
disagreed, saying he did not think it
would take too long.

“I'think we should doitifitissav-
ing people some on gas,” Billinger
said.

Garcia asked that the ordinance
could be on the agenda for the next
commission meeting on Monday,
April 21.

Sherman County Bastille

The following people were
booked into the Sherman County
Bastille:

March 28 — 9:35 a.m., Sylvio
J. Kernal, 37, Goodland. Arrested
by city police for criminal battery,
criminal trespass and disorderly
conduct. Court pending.

March 29 — 6 p.m., Anadelia
SashaLedsema, 18, Colby. Arrested
by city police on a warrant. Court
pending.

March 30 — 6:17 p.m., Juan
Valdez Bermudez, 23, Phoenix. Ar-
rested by deputy sheriff for driving
while suspended, first conviction.
Bond supplied.

March 31 — 9:41 am., Darrell W.
Farris,39,Goodland. arrested by deputy
sheriff for driving underinfluence, sec-

ond conviction. Court pending.

7:10 p.m., David Shane Perkins,
31,Lakewood, Colo. Arrested by state
trooper for driving under influence,
first conviction, transporting open
container, use of or possession of drug
paraphernalia, possession of drugs,
one prior and operate vehicle without
valid license. Court pending.

April 1 - 12:05 p.m., Bradley L.
Slinger, 35, Colby. Arrested by state
trooper for driving under influence,
second conviction and improper driv-
ing on laned roadway. Court pending.

4:16 p.m., Andres C. Flores, 23,
Goodland. Arrested by deputy sher-
iff on a warrant. Bond supplied.

April2 — 9:37a.m., Vance Leon
White, 39, St. Francis. Arrested
by St. Francis police for criminal
damage to property and battery

causing rude physical contact. Own
recognizance bond.

10:38 p.m., Carl Ernest Bogart,
51, Wallace. arrested by Wallace
County sheriff for violation of pro-
tective order in protective custody.
Released to other agency.

April 4 — 5:30 p.m., Brenda
Francine Gilliland, 30, Goodland.
Arrested by deputy sheriff for driv-
ing while suspended, second con-
viction. Court pending (community
corrections).

5:11 p.m., Toby Lee Hurst, 18,
Goodland. Arrested by deputy sher-
iff for consumption or sale of liquor
to a minor. Bond supplied.

6:50 p.m., Alison E. Milke, 18,
Goodland. Arrested by city police
for driving under influence, first
conviction, purchase of liquor by

Your Brand New

C , by
BOSSELMAN

Travel Center

Trayel 6 enter Fositions

+ Travel Center Sales Associate
¢ Custodial
¢ Qutside Custodial

Wgnnuls Fosttions

+ Co-Manager

+ Shift Supervisors

o Crew Members:

+ Sales Associates

+ Grill Associates

¢ Drive Thru Associates

minor and transporting open con-
tainer. Bond supplied.

6p.m.,Lkhagvasuren Sodnom, 43,
Denver. Arrested by state trooper for
obstruction legal process (felony),
fictious or revoked drivers license,
operate vehicle with out valid li-
cense, unlawful acts carregistration,
operate vehicle without insurance
and speeding. Bond supplied.

April 5 — 11:51 a.m., Adam S.
Goalden, 38, Colby. Arrested by
deputy sheriff on sale orintent to sell
hallucinogens. Court pending.

April 6 — 12:54 a.m., John Gon-
zales, 38, Goodland. arrested by city
police for theft of less than $500,
burglary of building and criminal
damage to property of more than
$500 but less than $2,500. Court
pending.

DELEGATE, from Page 1

delegation had 49 people and 34
were listed as candidates for the
national convention. The delegates
almost unanimously voted that in
case of atie, there would be arevote.
Peterson said when it was over, there
had been no ties.

The two groups split into cau-
cuses to listen to their prospective
delegates and vote for the ones to
go to Denver.

In the Clinton caucus, of the 22
people eligible to vote, eight were
men, butbecause of the way the cau-
cuses had gone, only awoman could

LA
»)
»)

[

at Grinnell

ing.

Friday: 3 p.m., high school track at Oakley
Saturday: 7 p.m., board of education meet-

Woman wins trip

gotothe national convention. It was
announced that Walker had won, but
the caucus chair did not reveal the
vote totals. She said they would be
sent into the state party in Topeka if
people were interested.

Daniel Thornton of Oakley, one of
the men voting in the Clinton cau-
cus in Hays. Aaron Feist of Sharor
Springs was an alternate for Obama.
and got seated as a delegate at the
convention on Saturday.

Saturday, all four congressional dis-
tricts met to elect 21 delegates to the
national convention. The next step for
DemocratsinKansasisthestateconven-
tion in Topeka on Saturday, May 17.

Calendar for April 15 to April 21

Tuesday: 9:30 a.m., high school varsity
golf at Scott City. 2 p.m., junior varsity
high school golf at Goodland. 2 p.m., junior
high track at St. Francis.

Thursday: 3 p.m., high school varsity golf

Goodland Star-News

1205 Main
Goodland, Kan. 67735
(785) 899-2338

Check our On-Line Site

at
star-news @nwkansas.com

e \

|

&q\\/

402 E. 17th
Goodland, Kan. 67735
785-890-5988

102.5rmKKGI

Best of the 70s, 80s, & 90s

KLOE 730.-

Full Service Radio

Presented by:

BOWL FOR KIDS’ SAKE 2008 —

Be A Real Hero!

Big Brothers Big Sisters of
Sherman County Bowl is

April 19th.

11 a.m., 1 p.m.,, and 3 p.m. MT
at Bowladium Lanes
509 Caldwell in Goodland

For more information or to sign up your team,
contact Sarah Thompson at 890-3665 or

sthompson@ksbbbs.org
KOCGH

« INDUSTRIES INC

+ Fryer Associates
+ Sandwich Associate

greaf Eenej(n"s(

Fuel Discounts!
Group Health & Dental!
Vacation Pay! ¢ Holiday Incentive Pay!
Flex Plan! + 401 (K)!
Employee Recognition Programs!
Advancement Opportunities!

Please apply at the Colby Workforce Center located at
1135 South Country Club Drive, Suite 2, Colby, KS 67707
(785) 462-6862 colbyjobs@kansasworks.com

Or, download an application online at www.bosselman.com

tor /Posf—fmploymenf ?f’ug 7257’7}15 iyeqwfeé

Special Thanks to our Super Hero Sponsors:

H8 O

WALKER CONCRETE

SHORT

& f;fﬁ ) oNeAREK JOHN DEERE

. Kay Jan, Inc.

) ST ay Jan, Inc

CASE M SHARON SPRINGS, KS Aquila Ty ﬂr
Witzel and Rhea Implement WewBER Folc

waL-marT  Goodland Star-News

Schwieterman, Inc.

Come join
the fun!

\‘ For more info call
|\ - | 890-3665 Or Visit
www.kansasbigs.org/
sherman

ol




